From: Jeff Malone <jmalone@mrpgenco.com>

Sent: Friday, April 24, 2020 9:32 AM

To: Regional Transmission <regionaltransmission@caiso.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Slide 11 - Border Sub area Daily Load Profiles and L-1 Load Serving Capability 2021

Dear California ISO Regional Transmission,
| am hoping that you can help me.

In your April 13, 2020 Presentation for the 2021 & 2025 Final LCR Study Results, Slide 11 Border Sub
area Daily Load Profiles and L-1 Load Serving Capability 2021 (see attached) is depicting the incorrect
information for the El Cajon Sub area instead of the Border Sub area.

Can you please provide me with the correct chart for the Border Sub area for 20217
Thanks,

Jeff Malone

Asset Manager
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